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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: County Council Members 
FROM: Chairman Butch Kirven  
DATE:  November 16, 2012 
 
 
During the Requests and Motions portion of the Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
November 20, 2012, I will be presenting for consideration a request for initiation of a 
zoning text amendment concerning industrial and residential land use compatibility.  
This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule IV. B. 1. 
 
 
The purpose of this amendment will be to address the problems that arise when certain 
industrial activity interferes with the quality of life of nearby residents.  This proposed 
amendment would establish criteria designed to ensure existing neighborhoods would 
not be adversely affected by excessive noise and other disruptions caused by specified 
activities in I-1 zoned areas in close proximity to residential neighborhoods.   
            
 
 
 


